

FW: planning docs

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2017 15:22:54 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 13.docx (73.3 kB)

Hi,

With John back Monday, can you both update the MYAP document and flip to him for mid-day and we can then get to DM for end of day?

Thanks!

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June-16-17 3:16 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Hall, Dianne (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Subject: FW: planning docs

Fyi – for next week; also flipped JSVs email to PO.

Also a reminder to update to the MYAP priorities doc for EOD on Monday (and add in those priorities that are missing).

Have a great weekend!